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EMRG’s role is to provide a radio communications system to move information between 
client  destinations.  The EMRG Basic Message Form provides a simple form that  is 
intuitive for the client and EMRG members, to facilitate the movement of information. 

The Basic Message Form is based on the ICS 213 General Message form, with the 
signature and reply sections removed.

There are two versions of the EMRG-520 Basic Message Form;
• EMRG-520-2  Two message forms per sheet of paper
• EMRG-520-4  Four message forms per sheet of paper

Print out as many pages of either form as required and cut out the individual message 
forms on each page.

TRAINED VOLUNTEER RADIO OPERATORS PREPARED TO PROVIDE
 COMMUNICATIONS IN AN EMERGENCY



TO: POSITION: 

FROM: POSITION:

SUBJECT: DATE: TIME: 

MESSAGE: EMRG-520-2

TO: POSITION: 

FROM: POSITION:

SUBJECT: DATE: TIME: 

MESSAGE: EMRG-520-2



TO: POSITION: 

FROM: POSITION:

SUBJECT: DATE: TIME: 

MESSAGE: EMRG-520-4

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


